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Lilliston, Melinda ¢
From: corphelp
_ ~
Sent:  Wednesday, January 13, 2010 1:27 PM i, e . *
To: ‘Adrian Swaim' l
Subject: RE: Question about an LLC \-/{ ?d;\L

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Adrian Swaim [mailto:adrian.swaim@inventorsbec.com}
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 4:24 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Question about an LLC

Inventors Business Center, L.L.C.
Document # L10000001313
EIN # 27-1593791

Thanks.

Adrian Swaim

Office Manager

Inventors Business Center

P:727-

F:727-

14044 Icot Blvd. Clearwater FL 33760

E: adrian.swaim@inventorsbc.com

Web: www.inventorsbc.com / www.kevinharrington.tv

Watch Shark Tank on ABC Network! http://abc.go.com/shows/shark-tank

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 4:22 PM

To: Adrian Swaim

Subject: RE: Question about an LLC

You can reply back to this email with your EIN number and we will update our records. When you

reply please include your corporate name and document number.
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